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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Dipolog City 7100
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 2@\ s. 2015
To: EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS

PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
ELEMENTARY/SECONDARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS

L

From: NATIVIDAD P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: STATUS OF ACCOMPLISHMENT ON SCHOOL-BASED
IMMUNIZATION (SBI) ACTIVITY

Date: September 24, 2015

This has reference to the Unnumbered Regional Memorandum received by this office last
September 24, 2015 regarding the status of accomplishment on the conduct of the School-Based
Immunization (SBI) for the whole month of September, 2015 in all schools region wide.

Be it known that the target of accomplishment for this activity shall be 100% and the
coverage includes Grades 1 and 7 pupil and students. As of this date, this division has reached up
to 40% accomplishment based on the submitted reports from our schools. With the low turn-out,
high mobility and/or mortality of cases due to measles, diphtheria, and tetanus will be expected.

Based on this alarming status and in barely one (1) week more to go before the SBI
implementation ends, this office hereby directs all Education Program Supervisors, Public
Schools District Supervisors, Elementary and Secondary School Heads to exert more efforts in
advocating SBI implementation towards increasing the number of parents to allow their children
to be vaccinated. Again, accomplishments by all schools shall be submitted at the end of this
month.

For wide dissemination and strict compliance.
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